





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 22, 2019 Item Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 10
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz, j
Town Manager AQQ/X) @

Subject: Resolution No. 2596.19 — Renewing Contract with Department
of Health to Test Water Quality.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2596.19
as presented.

Background:

For decades, the Town relied on Miami-Dade County to monitor the water quality of
our beaches. The County’s testing of the waters off our beaches was random and
very infrequent. So approximately 18 months ago, we engaged the Department of
Health directly to monitor and test our waters. In doing so, we learned that too often
the sad reality is that there is no doubt that prior to our testing, residents swam in
non-favorable waters.

The attached agreement formalizes our relationship with the Department of Health.
The agreement calls for weekly testing of our waters. Because we are now testing
our water more regularly, we have seen an increase in our closing of the beach. We
understand how frustrating beach closings are; yet, we would rather have healthy
swimming conditions for our beach goers.

On the Town’s website, there is a direct link to the “live” testing results.

Fiscal Impact:

$5,580.00 funded as part of our Recreation Budget.
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